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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, March 11, 2010 10:57 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. Change of Address

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Concrete Structure Consultmg [marlto mfo@concretestructureconsultrng com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 9:23 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Rafael Gimnz; Victor Pimentel

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Rob:

By way of this I'm requesting a principal address change from 1620 FOREST LAKES CIR, SUITE A
A - WEST PALM BEACH FL 33406 to 16682 ROYAL POINCIANA DR, WESTON FL 33326

Filing Information

Document Number P09000070507
FEI/EIN Number NONE -

Date Filed 08/21/2009
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 08/20/2009

Let me know of any question you may have
Thank you

Tomas Fernandez

Concrete Structure Consulting
P: 954-389-5492

F: 954-389-1576

--- On Wed, 3/10/10, corphelp <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us> wrote:

From: corphelp <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Change of Address
To: "Concrete Structure Consulting" <info@concretestructureconsulting.com>
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Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2010, 1:25 PM

The principal address change can be updated with an email request to this office. Please list the assigned
document number with your request,

Rob
Internet Access

From: Concrete Structure Consulting [mailto:info@concretestructureconsulting.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 6:25 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

[ need to change my principal address, please let me know how to proceed and if there is any fee for this
service

Regards
Victor Pimentel

Concrete Structure Consulting
954-389-5492



